

Tel: 0114 247 2260 Email: parish.office@killamarsh-pc.gov.uk Website: www.killamarsh-pc.gov.uk

MINUTES OF THE FULL COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON FRIDAY 20 SEPTEMBER 2024

Those present :

Chair : Cllr S Clough Vice-Chair : Cllr K Wood Councillors : Cllr C Curzon, Cllr C M Fletcher, Cllr T Lacey, Cllr C Lacey, Cllr H Laws, Cllr S Reed, Cllr B Rice, Cllr J Sherman, Cllr W Tinley, Cllr J Windle

22/503 Chair's Announcements

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

22/504 Apologies for Absence

Apologies were received from Cllr D Drabble, Cllr B Morris and Cllr C Eggington.

22/505 Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary & Other Interests

a. To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests (DPI) and personal and prejudicial interests from members on matters to be considered at the meeting in accordance with the Localism Act 2011 (section 30 to 33). Officers are required to make a formal declaration about council contracts where the employee has a financial interest in accordance with the LGA 1972, s117.

None

b. To receive, consider and record Members requests for DPI dispensation (section 31 Localism Act 2011) in connection with items on this agenda. Applications for this must be made in writing to the Clerk prior to the meeting.

None

22/506 Adjournment for Public Participation

- To adjourn the meeting for 15 minutes to allow members of the public, 3 minutes each, to make representation on the business of the agenda for the meeting. No resolutions can be made under public participation.

A member of the public asked why the usual 'public feedback' item wasn't on the agenda. The question had already been asked of the Clerk who had explained that this an error due to the last minute production of the agenda. The member of the public said they hoped it was a genuine mistake. The same member of the public informed Councillors that they had requested information regarding the performance of the Events Manager, the Clerk has sent some information and will send more detail when its available.

The Chair of the Heritage Society explained to the Council why the group needed a camera in room 2 of the Community Hub and then did a presentation to Councillors explaining what the Society does.

The Chair allowed a little extra time and thanked the Society for attending.

22/507 Exclusion of the Press and Public - Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings Act) 1960 RESOLVED: That item 6 on the agenda is to be discussed in closed session due to the nature of the business to be conducted.

22/508 Killamarsh Community Hub

a. To discuss the communications received from the chair of the Heritage Society.

Emails exchanges between the Parish Office and the Heritage Society were shared with Councillors prior to the meeting.

Councillors discussed the emails at length.

b. To consider and approve the appropriate course of action.

RESOLVED: That the Council approves the installation of a camera in Room 2 of the hub as long as the Heritage Society follows the requirements set out by the Council in an email to be sent by the office.

RESOLVED: That Councillors Clough and Curzon meet with the Chair of the Heritage Society to discuss the contents of the emails and the concerns of the Council and to elicit an apology, and to get an agreement that the Society will adhere to the terms of the lease going forward.

22/509 Date of the Next Council Meeting

- To note the date of the next full council meeting is scheduled for 28th October 2024.

MEETING CLOSED 19:31